Hilltown Township Supervisors' Meeting September 8, 1980 The meeting was called to order by the Chairman, Vincent Pischl. The treasurer's Report was read by Mrs. Gutekunst and approved by Mary Lockard and seconded by Ed Wentz. The bills in the amount of \$12,951.16 were approved for payment by Ed Wentz and seconded by Mary Lockard. The minutes of the previous meeting were reviewed with the following Comments: On the Reliance Road Drainage a new proposal was submitted by Cowan & Associates - the cost beingan estimated 750.00. This scaled down plan is to provide relief from runoff/icing problems which exist along Reliance Road at the southern entrance to Centeenial Ridge Townhouses. This proposal was approved by the supervisors and will now be submitted to Hud for their approval. If it would be approved by Hud, Mrs. Gutekunst will asked for any money left over to be retained for transferred to the Central Bridge scheduled for 1981. Mr. Wilson concurred with the idea of having recommendations by the Planning Commission for either disapproval or approval of a subdivision plan and the final decision to be made by the Board of Supervisors. Inreference to the Callowhill Sewerage System a motion was made by Ed Wentz that the authority be given to the Hilltown Sewer Authority to negotiate with the Perkasie Borough Authority on tying in their system to take in customers on Callowhill Road in Hilltown Township. They shall have the power to complete whatever steps are necessary to accomplish this without coming back to the Board of Supervisors. It was noted that a letter had been received from Perkasie asking for a reply to their letter of 8-28-80 within the next twenty days. On the elextrical inspections, Mr. Kee is trying to amrange a meeting with the two companies who replied to our letter in the near future. The meeting with Mr. Rossman and Mr. Sann on the pension plans for both the uniformed and non-uniformed employees has been set for October 6, 1980, 7:30 P.M. Mary Lockard asked Bob Wynne on the results of the welltesting and he reported that Mr. Young of DER assured him that they would be forthcoming sometime this week. Minutes approved as written. On August 28. 1980 a letter was went to Kenneth Mac-Mullen, Superintendent of Green Meadows by Robert McMillan of Cowan Associates on various problems still to be resolved. A letter written Sept. 4, 1980 was sent back to Cowan's in reply to this August 28th letter. The only problem addressed in the Sept. 4th reply was the grading, seeding and sodding for which they asked for an extension till more favorable weather. Discussion was held and it was decided that Mr. Wilson and the engineer would get together and send a letter to Mr. MacMullen that the seeding. grading and sodding would have to be done by September 22, 1980 or we will hire someone to do same and take the money out of escrow funds. Other items in Cowan's letter will also be addressed in Other items in Cowan's letter will also be addressed in funds. this letter. Mr. Michael Wertz, a resident of Green Meadows, Section II brought to the attention of the Supervisors that the quad in which he lives have been having continuous sewer problems. It was felt that Telford Sewer Authority would have responsibility for this but Mr. Wertz claims they say no and he can not get any co-operation from the developer. Mr. Wynne was instructed to contact Mr. Beck of Telford Authority to see it this problem can be As-built plans for Section 2 should be consulted. resolved. Ordinance 80-2 regulating and restricting the weight of Motor Vehicles on Keystone Drive Bridge and Telegraph Road Bridge was signed by the supervisors. Resolutions were signed by the supervisors accepting the Deeds of Dedication from the Herbert Harris Subdivision and the Craig Hopkins Subdivision.

Mrs. Gutekunst read the Zoning Officer's report for the month of August- reporting \$1280.00 collected in permit fees.

A letter was received from the Pennridge Activity Center for Senior Citizens that another meeting will be held on Sept. 18th about the heater fund drive.

Notice also received from the Semi-Annual Convention of the Bucks County Association of Township Officials to be held on October 15, 1980. Reservations have to be in by October 10th.

A letter addressed to Mr. Pischl from Irene Bishop was reviewed. She lives at Loux's Corner between Hilltown and Blooming Glen and would like to make a formal request to Penn-Dot to have a stop sign erected as twice in the past two years her house has been damaged by cars. Mrs. Gutekunst is to write to Penn-Dot enclosing copy of Mrs. Bishop's letter.

Question raised on the status of our Act 537 Review and Mr. Wilson reported that DER approval has not been received as of this date.

, Meeting adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

Dorothy Gutekunst